FW: BPM 1201 has been published

Wednesday, December 12, 2012
9:58 AM

Subject | FW: BPM 1201 has been published

From Wounsch, Donald C.

To itcc-grp@mst.edu; Alex Berry (ajberry@usa.net); Cline, Margaret; Hale, Barbara N.; Liu, Xiaoging Frank; Lutzen,
Karl F.; Madria, Sanjay; Sam Mulder, PhD (samulde@sandia.gov); Stanley, R. Joe; Tauritz, Daniel R.; Worsey, Paul
Nicholas; Zawodniok, Maciej Jan

Cc Balakrishnan, S. N.; Davis, Michael
Sent Tuesday, December 11, 2012 5:32 PM
FYI

Donald C. Wunsch, Ph.D., MBA, PE

Mary K. Finley Missouri Distinguished Professor
Missouri University of Science & Technology
Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering
301 W 16t

131 EECH

Rolla MO 65409

(573) 341-4521

dwunsch@mst.edu

http://people.mst.edu/faculty/dwunsch profile.html
http://scholar.google.com/citations?user=FQC7bloAAAAJ&hl=en
http://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=3034374&trk=tab pro

From: Bax, John

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 5:30 PM

To: S&T IT Direct Reports; Wray, Warren K.; Wunsch, Donald C.
Subject: FW: BPM 1201 has been published

FYI

MISSOURI

Sal

Information Technology

John M. Bax (bas@mst.edn)

Interim Chief Information Officer
Missonri University of Science and Technology
Office: 573.341.6999

Mobile: 573.201.5260
This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for those to which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged,

confidential and probibited from disclosure or unanthorized use under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-matl, yon
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by the
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sender. If you have received this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your systen.

From: Chancellor, Beth C.

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Malyn, Justin D.; Monroe, Mark; Lutzen, Karl F.; Hough, Brandon D.

Cc: Allen, Gary K.; Hines Fritts, Mary Lou; Frederick, Lawrence; Bax, John; Wisdom, Michelle M.
Subject: BPM 1201 has been published

http://www.umsystem.edu/ums/rules/bpm/bpm1200/manual 1201
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